

SNOWMOBILE ADVISORY WORKGROUP (SAW) AGENDA

April 1, 2021

Location: Virtual meeting: [JOIN TEAMS Meeting Link Here](#)
Or call in (audio only) (248) 509-0316 / Access code: 618 382 527#

MEETING PROTOCOL

1. Please turn off or silence all cell phones and mute your microphone when not speaking.
2. Three-minute presentation time is allotted for any non-agenda item.
3. Members of the public who wish to address the SAW must be authorized to speak by the Chair.

I. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

a) Introduction – SAW Committee

- ❖ Don Britton, Chair
- ❖ Joe Kuchnicki
- ❖ Keith Churhill
- ❖ Joe Bartlett
- ❖ Karen Middendorp
- ❖ Scott LaCombe
- ❖ Barry Bethke

Committee
Members

II. BUSINESS ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION

Committee

- a) Approval of December 3, 2020 meeting minutes
- b) Motion to allow the chairman to take agenda items out of order
- c) Requests for additional agenda items
- d) Approval of the April 1, 2021 meeting agenda

III. ACTION ITEMS

- a) FRD – Logging Update (Trail Right of Way) Tom Seablom
- b) Signed intersections on snow trails – missing signs Don Britton/DNR
- c) ORV Damage to Snowmobile trails – not state designated trails Don Britton/DNR
- d) Trail Proposal Database Status – where in approval status (name) Jessica Holley

Anyone seeking more information about this meeting, wishing to provide public comment on any snow trail-related issue, or needing accommodations to attend this meeting should contact Jessica Holley at 517-331-3790 or visit the SAW Subcommittee website. Start at www.michigan.gov/dnr, select About Us, click on Boards and Committees and then choose Trails Advisory Council, Snow Advisory Committee. Unless otherwise noted, all meetings are open to the public.

IV. UPDATES

- | | |
|---|---------------------------------|
| a) Retirement/Recognition Paul Yauk, State Trails Coordinator | Don Britton |
| b) New Trail Plan – Critical Gaps | Jessica Holley Scott Slavin |
| c) Equipment Committee Update | Joe Kuchnicki |
| d) Matt Tracks End of Season Update | Karl Davenport |
| e) Groomer Workshop - 2022/March | Don Britton/Karen Middendorp |
| f) Legislative Ride Update | Karen Middendorp |
| g) Free Snowmobile Weekend – Participation Response | Karen Middendorp |
| h) Liability Insurance Sponsors/Landowners | Karen Middendorp |
| a. New Insurance Company (current ins expire April 15 | |
| i) MAGG Update | Jessica Holley |
| j) Pinney Bridge Issue | Committee/DNR |
| k) Committee Updates | Committee |
| l) DNR/USFS/LED Staff Updates (trail reports are written) | Staff |

V. MEETING DATES

- | | |
|---------------------------------------|-----------|
| a) 2021 Meeting Dates | Committee |
| ❖ June 23 September 30 December 2 | |

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT (limited to 3 minutes each)

- | | |
|--------------|-----------|
| VII. Closing | Committee |
|--------------|-----------|

Anyone seeking more information about this meeting, wishing to provide public comment on any snow trail-related issue, or needing accommodations to attend this meeting should contact Jessica Holley at 517-331-3790 or visit the SAW Subcommittee website. Start at www.michigan.gov/dnr, select About Us, click on Boards and Committees and then choose Trails Advisory Council, Snow Advisory Committee. Unless otherwise noted, all meetings are open to the public.